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Date :18.02.20L9

CORRIGENDUM

Tender No : JVM/OT-1 5/2078-Lgdated 06.02.2019

Subject: Tender for supply, Installation and comrnissioning of CCTV System at fawahar Vidya
Mandir, Shyamali, Ranchi

The Pre Bid Meeting for Tbnder No. fVM/OT-L5/20L8-19 dated 06.02.20t9 was held on
06.02.2019. The following representatives of the different vendors were present in the pre bid
meeting

1.

2.

3

4.
5.

6.
7.

B.

Mr. Debyendu from Globe Solution, Ranchi
Mr. Sujit Waquar, AIL, Ranchi
Mr. Shabaz Singh, Sigma Computers Pvt. Ltd. Ranchi
Mr. Akhilesh Kumar, Hikvision
Mr, Abhishek Kumar, Vantage, Ranchi
Mr. Amar Kumar, Micro Computer, Ranchi
Mr. Kanak P. Enterprises, Ranchi
Mr. S. Sinha, Xena Technology.

Based on the suggestion and discussion in meeting the following clarification/modification has
been made:
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sl.
No.

Tender Specification, ReferenCe
Clause No./Description

Bidder's Query Clarification/ Modification

1. Tender Specification Clause No. 2.8
The Bidder should provide at least 1
AMC (Annual Maintenance
Contract) Single work Order of a

Single System for not less than 100
lP Cameras for last 02 years from
Central/State Government
Departments, PSU'S, Educational,
Autonomous bodies during last
three years.

We request to the department kindly
amendment and considered in eligibility
criteria of The Bidder snoutO provide at
least 1 Single order of (With Supply
lnstallation Commissioning and
Maintenance) Single work Order of a

Single System for not less than 100 lp
Cameras for last 01 years from
Central/StateGovernment i
Departments, PSU'S, Educational,
Autonomous bodies during last three
yea rs.

The Bidder should provide at least 1

AMC (Annual Maintenance
Contract) in Single work Order of a

Single System for not less than 100
lP Cameras for last one (01) year
from Central/State Government
Departments, PSU'S, Educational,
Autonomous bodies during last
three years.

2. Tender Specification , Annexure -l
,Clause No. 5
The Degree of protection shall be lp
42.

We request to the department kindly
amendment and considered in the given
specification of the 24U Rack ln place of
lP42for the degree of protection, the
recommended allowed Value should be
tP 20.

The Degree of Protection shall be lp
20.

3. Tender Specification Clause No. 2.5
Bidder must be registered in pF &
ESIC, submit the certificates for last
03 years.

Bidder must be registered PF and ESIC. Bidder must be registered in pF.&

ESIC, submit the certificates for last
one (01) year.

4. Tender Specification . Clause No.
2.6

Bidder should have the GST and pan

copies (copies of GST and pAN).

The Bidder should have the GST and
PAN(Copies of GST Regn. and
PAN).Bidder must be registered with
Jharkhand

Shall be as per Tender specification
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sl.
No.

Tender Soecification, Reference
Clause No./Description

Bidder's Query Clariflcation/ Modification

5. Tender Specification,Annexure -1,

Clause No. 1
RAM/ROM.256MB/128M8

RAM/ROM function may vary or its
embedded RAM/ROM, requesting
to amend the clause / Remove this
point.

Shall be as per Tender Specification

6. Tender Specification ,Annexure -l
,Clause No. 1
Power Out -Support

Please clarify purpose of power Out
requirement, if its not necessary

,requesting to amend the clause/
Remove this point

Shall be as per Tender Specification

7. Tender Specification .Annexure -1,

Clause No, 3

Camera per server -500

Devices,2000 Channels

Please clarify Per Server or 2000
channels ,lf its not necessary, requesting
to amend the clause: (Server should be
support 500 Devices ,500 Channels)

Camera per server -Minimum 500
Devices & 500 Channels

8. Tender Specification, Annexu re-1,

Clause No. 3

Auto Register - -500 Devices,2000
Channels

Please clarify Per Server or 2000
channels ,lf its not necessary

,requesting to amend the clause: (Server

should be support 500 Devices,500
Channels)

Auto Register - Minimum 500
Devices & 500 Channels

9. Tender Specification,Annexure -!.
Clause No.3
Mobile DVR Devices -2001P,800

channels

Mobile DVR is different solution, lf
Mobile DVR is not required requesting
to amend the clause / Remove this
point.

Minimum Mobile DVR Devices -301P

& 30 channels

10. Tender Specification, Annexure-|,
Clause No. 3
Storage upto 200T8 per server

Please clarify 200TB per server ,as per
mentioned 15 HDD slot ,if we put 10TB
per slot total is 150 TB, requesting to
amend the clause: 150 TB

Shall be as per Technical
Specification

LI Tender Specification,Annexure -1,

Clause No. 3

Working Altitude -60m-3000m

Please clarify Working Altitude, lf its not
necessary,requesting to amend the
clause/ Remove this point

Shall be as per Technical
Specification

t2. Tender Specification,Annexure -1,

Clause No.3

Client per system -200 Online Users

Please clarify purpose of 200 Online
Users, lf Same time 200 users try to
stream video, Required huge
Bandwidth, lts very difficult to manage
Streaming Bandwidth. lf its not
necessary, requesting to amend the
clause: 50 or 100.

Client Per System shall be minimum
20 online users.

Last date of submission of tender As per request from the partiei
regarding the date extension for
submission of tender

The last date for submission of
tender is hereby extended upto
25.02.2079 by 1.00 PM. accordingly
Date & Time of Opening of Tender
is extended lo 25.02.2019 at 2.30
PM.

,fr-mf*,
Prin\ipal I

Jawahar Vidya Mandir
Shyamali, Ranchi

All other technical specification, terms and conditions will remain unchanged.
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